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August 15, 2008

FCC

To whom it may concern:

The enclosed documents constitute a formal submittal and request for a Certification pursuant to
Part 90 of FCC Rules (CFR 47) regarding to Public Mobile Service. Certification is being
requested for GE MDS LLC model Mercury 3650. The Mercury 3650 has been tested and found
to comply with FCC Part 90 limits for operation in the 3650 to 3675 MHz band with a restricted
contention-based protocol per Subpart Z.

Elliott Laboratories, as duly authorized agent prepared this submittal. A copy of the letter of our
appointment as agent is enclosed.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please contact Elliott Laboratories
for assistance.

Sincerely,

Gor ) o

David W. Bare
Chief Engineer
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Enclosures:  Application forms
Emissions Test Report with Exhibits

File: R72749



